



Program Development Manager (Eastern Region)
jbuzan@augustmack.com

Jon Buzan is a licensed Professional Engineer (PE), and is a Program Development Manager at August Mack Environmental, Inc. Jon participates in all facets of company operations including technical and construction services, direct sales, sales management and marketing, and administration. He offers clients more than 30 years of professional expertise in environmental assessment and remediation at a variety of industrial, commercial, and residential sites.

Project Experience:

- Supervision of soil and groundwater remediation including regulatory closure under US EPA Toxic Substances Control Act (TSCA); Pennsylvania ACT II, Clean Streams Act (32), Underground Storage Tanks (UST) programs; New Jersey Environmental Cleanup Responsibility Act (ECRA), Industrial Site Recovery Act (ISRA), Source Reduction Assistance (SRA) and UST programs, Delaware Hazardous Site Cleanup Act (HSCA) and UST programs; and Maryland Department of Environment (MDE), Voluntary Cleanup Program (VCP), and Organochlorine Pesticides Process (OCP).
- Performance and supervision of aboveground and underground petroleum and chemical storage tank closures in Pennsylvania, New Jersey, Delaware, and Maryland.
- Performance and supervision of asbestos, lead and mold assessment and inspection, and remediation.
- Performance and supervision of residual and hazardous waste including (Polychlorinated Biphenyls (PCB) liquids and contaminated media, regulated fill, handling, and disposal.
- Identification of environmental hazards, health and safety concerns, and regulatory issues.
- Performed or overseen thousands of Phase I and Phase II Environmental Site Assessments (ESAs), abatement, remediation, and regulatory projects.

Expertise:

- ASTM Compliant Phase I/II ESAs
- Asbestos and Lead Abatement
- Soil Remediation
- Tank Farm Demolition, Decommissioning, and Closure

Professional Experience:

August Mack Environmental, Inc.
Program Development Manager
2022-Present

CDS Capital
Vice President
2019-2022

Comstock Environmental Services, LLC
President
2019-2022

REPSG, Inc.
President/Owner
2005-2019

React Environmental Services, Inc.
Senior Project Manager
1992-2005

Education & Certifications:

- B.S. Electrical Engineering, Pennsylvania State University
- Registered Professional Engineer - Pennsylvania, Delaware